Delaware County

RECORDS CENTER

TO: DELAWARE COUNTY RECORDS COMMISSION
FROM: CHRIS SHAW M@*’)

DATE: AUGUST 28, 1995

RE: RECORDS COMMISSION MEETING

Brian Stanfill has called a Records Commission meeting to discuss
personnel matters. The meeting will be Wednesday, August 30 at
10:30 a.m., in the Commissioners Hearing room.

cc: Brian Stanfill
file

Delaware County Records Center, 50 Channing Street, Delaware, Ohio 43015
(614) 368-1415 (614) 548-7313, Ext. 1415



Delaware Gounty
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Minutes from the Delaware County Records Commission Meeting
of
August 30, 1995

The meeting of the Delaware County Records Commission was held at the Delaware County
Commissioners office, 101 N. Sandusky Street, Delaware, Ohio. The meeting was
presided over by Mr. Merlin Sheets, chairman.

Persons present: Merlin Sheets, Kay Conkiln, Duncan Whitney, Betty Porter, Brian
Stanfill, Christine Shaw

The August 24, 1995 minutes were approved as written. Mr. Whitney made the motion.
Mr. Sheets seconded the motion.

At this time the motion was made to go into executive session for personnel reasons. Mr.
Whitney made the motion. Mr. Sheets seconded the motion.

Mr. Whintey made the motion to end the executive session. Ms. Porter seconded the
motion.
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Christine Shaw
Secretary
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